

RESEARCH COMMITTEE

Date & Time: 19 October 2021 – 14:00 – 16:00
Venue: [MS Teams](#)
Chair: Juan Valiente-Kroon
Secretary: Elisa Piccaro

AGENDA

ITEM	STATUS	TIMING	LED BY	DOCUMENT
1. Minutes from the previous meeting	For review	14:00 – 14:10	Chair	Minutes from 22 June 2021
2. Matters arising	For information	14:10 – 14:20	Chair	
3. Update from the Chair: - Grant news - Research Associate Funding - Maths DTP 2021 award	For information	14:20 – 14:35	Chair	
4. Research Landscape SMS	For discussion	14:35 – 14:45	Chair	Slides
5. Impact update	For information	14:45 – 14:55	John Moriarty	
6. Industry Lead update	For discussion	14:55 – 15:05	Kathrin Glau	
7. PDRA rep update	For discussion	15:05 – 15:15	Linus Wunderlich	
8. Change of name of the "Geometry & Analysis" research group	For discussion	15:15 – 15:25	Chair	
9. Horizon scanning refinement exercise	For discussion	15:25 – 15:45	Chair	
10. Any other business	For information/ discussion	15:45 – 16:00	All	
11. Date of the next meeting: 14 December 2021	For information	16:00	Chair	